TADMARTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 28th NOVEMBER 2022 AT 7PM IN TADMARTON VILLAGE HALL

Councillors Present

Tim Turner (Chairman), Jane Fitzpatrick and Paul Higley

Christine Coles (Parish Clerk)

The Chair announced the resignation of Kevin Tomblin. The Parlsh Clerk to notify CDC of the vacancy.

22/105. Apologies

None

- 22/106. To receive Declarations of Interest under the Council's Code of Conduct relating to business on the agenda No interests were declared.
- **22/107.** Public participation session No members of the public were present.
- **22/108.** To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 10th October 2022 The minutes were approved and signed as a true record of the last meeting.

22/109. To review the action list

Road markings outside the village hall – The work is complete now.

Cleaning of War Memorial – There is no update.

Repair of Fingerpost in Lower Tadmarton – There was little to report and no progress has been made. The matter is in the hands of OCC and the drivers insurance company. There is concern at how long this is taking to move forward.

Action: The Parish Clerk is meeting Dave Catling of Highways about another village matter on 7th December and will speak to him for an update.

Yellow lines along the Main Road – The Parish Council are awaiting a price for the work from Highways.

First Aid Defibrillator Training – There was no update. A course will be arranged in the New Year.

Bakers Lane nameplate – It has been ordered. Awaiting delivery.

New dog bin for Upper Tadmarton – The Parish Clerk will order a bin.

New Speed signs – The pole signs to support Speedwatch will be ordered.

22/110. To receive an update and discuss new highway issues (TT)

The flooding in Lower Tadmarton was reported on Fix My Street and has been fixed.

A villager complained about excess water on Stant Hill. The issue is a leaking spring. It has been reported to OCC Highways and on Fix My Street.

22/111. To discuss Councillor numbers

Following the resignation of Kevin Tomblin, there are now three Councillors and three vacancies. The Parish Council is quorate but only just. Councillor numbers cannot drop below three. A strongly worded article and plea for interest has been put in the Link.

22/112. To receive an update on footpaths

a. Bridleway 12 (TT)

A meeting will be set up by the Countryside Service.

22/113. Finance Report

The following payments were approved under statutory powers: £50.00 to The Poppy Appeal (donation) £249.60 to N Prickett (Grass cutting) £310.70 To Parish Clerk (hours) £77.80 to HMRC £47.80 to Parish Clerk (mileage)

22/114. Planning applications

22/02978/TCA, Tree work at Tadmarton Village Hall. No comment by PC and no comments or objections by CDC. 22/01752/LB, Retrospective work at Tadmarton Grange. Supported by PC with comments.

22/02869/TCA, Tree work at Preedys Orchard, Main Street. No comments or objections by CDC.

22/115. The following correspondence was circulated:

Water on Stant Hill

CDC, Help shape plan to drive investment to rural areas. The deadline was 21st but this has been extended. CDC are just looking for ideas.

22/116. Councillors Reports

The defibrillator cabinet in Lower Tadmarton is leaking water and the defibrillator has been removed. A new cabinet will be ordered as a matter of urgency. A canopy to protect the cabinet will be looked at. It will have to be made out of metal to stand out and be seen by drivers and walkers.

22/117. To note meeting dates for 2023

11th January, 27th February, 3rd April (Parish Council meeting at 7pm followed by Annual Parish Meeting at 8pm), 10th May, 19th June, 18th September, 23rd October and 4th December.

Meeting closed 8.15pm.